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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President


 
April 23, 2012


 
 
MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues
 
From:               Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:           Annual Staff Professional Day Conference
 
College staff members are invited to attend the Annual Staff Professional Day Conference on
Tuesday, May 22, 2012, at the Rockville Campus. The staff professional day committee has
planned a special day that will allow us to reflect on the meaning of these words in our
mission statement, “we empower,” “we enrich,” and “we are accountable.” Additionally, we
will celebrate what S-T-A-F-F represents: that staff are Skillful, Talented, Accountable,
Friendly, and Fortunate.
 
This event provides opportunities for staff professional development, personal enrichment,
and team-building time together. In addition, as part of the day’s activities, the Procurement
Office will sponsor a green products exhibit, where vendors present new and innovative
energy-efficient products and services.
 
I encourage all staff to participate and I look forward to delivering remarks, as well as having
an opportunity to visit with staff members. While College offices will remain open for
business, I ask that supervisors work with employees to accommodate staff who would like to
attend.
 
Thanks to all of the event organizers for their hard work in planning to make this celebration
of all of our staff a special occasion.
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